



Roman Bondar

E-mail : 85bondar@gmail.com

Phone : +38097-7-747-747

Address: 26 Volnaya street, Kriviy Rig - 50049, Ukraine

Professional Summary

Driven professional with broad technical skill-set, very strong attention to detail, and over 3 years experience in front-end web development. Able to multitask and juggle multiple pressing projects simultaneously. On top of the latest trends and technologies. Ability to improvise, troubleshoot, take ownership, and learn new skills on the job.

Work experience

WebSters

April 2014 — Present

Front-end developer

Responsibilities:

- heavy code optimization
- improving my own skills
- development and debugging responsive websites
- installing, third party developers, coded UI on websites (jQueryUI, galleries, sliders, popups etc.)
- installing, self coded, UI on websites

Casino "Arizona"

August 2003 — August 2014

manager

Responsibilities:

- Organization of the work with the staff in accordance with the general objectives of the casino;
- Ensuring effective interaction with bars, restaurants, security services, catering, service personnel;
- The organization carried out in all casino games in accordance with the established requirements;
- Ensuring confidentiality of information constituting official and commercial secrets.

Skills

- HTML5
- CSS3
- Javascript
- jQuery
- AngularJS
- AJAX
- JSON
- jQueryUI
- Bootstrap
- Less
- Sass

Education

Master of Applied Ecology
Kryvyi Rih National University

September 2002 — June 2007

Development of clean gas emissions, waste water and solid waste management enterprises of different industries, in different positions in the state administration of environmental protection bodies.
Kyiv National Economic University

Interests

Cycling, travelin, football

References

Roman Bondar
Email: 85bondar@gmail.com
Phone: +380977747747